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Kimberley Pena DbpL5s8

From: Kimberley Pena

Se|_1t: :I'hursday, Augus.s 09, 2007 4:13 PM FPSC, CLK - CORKESPONDENCE

To: Alfredo Bertolotti e

Subject: RE: Progress Energy Refund L1 Administrative [Q) Parties [J Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.09020-07 |
DISTRIBUTION:

Per this e-mail, we will add you. Thank you.

----- Original Message-----

From: Alfredo Bertolotti [mailto:alfredo.bertolotti@cerise.info)
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2007 4:11 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Progress Energy Refund

Hi Kimberley,

Thanks you for your response. As we discussed on the phone CERISE provides information services to its
subscribers on the regulation of electricity, natural gas and oil transmission. Although we are primarily oriented
towards Canadian jurisdictions, we often include news alerts from the US when we consider them to be of
interest to our subscribers. As I told you after we saw the news release on the Progress Energy refund posted on
July 31, we have an interest in the Commission order which is expected to be released by August 20, 2007.

To be added to the mailing list in Docket 060658-El, please find below my contact information.
Sincerely,
Alfredo Bertolotti

Canadian Energy Regulation Information Service
34 King Street East, Suite 620.

Toronto Ontaric \@1
Canada Vvﬁ}/ \0'\. M
Phone: 416 3480011 4

Fax: 416 3489930 0V

The URL for our website is www.cerise.info. Although access to much of the website is limited to our
subscribers, we would be happy to provide you with temporary access if you are interested.

From: Kimberley Pena [mailto:KPena@PSC.STATE.FL.US}
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2007 10:10 AM
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To: alfredo.bertolotti@cerise.info
Cc: Lisa Bennett
Subject: FW: Progress Energy Refund

Mr. Bertolotti,

Per our conversation, the order memorializing this vote has not been issued. The order is scheduled to
be issued by 08/20/07. As discussed, if you would like to be added to the mailing list in Docket 060658-EI,
please provide me with your contact information, including mailing address, fax number, and e-mail address.

Document requests can be forwarded to Clerk@psc.state.fl.us, faxed to 850-413-7118, or by using the
copy request form on the website (http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/copyrequest/). Please let me know if we
can be of further service.

Kimberley M. Pefia

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

----- Original Message-----

From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2007 5:20 PM

To: Webmaster

Cc: alfredo.bertolotti@cerise.info

Subject: My contact

Contact from a Web user

Contact Information:

Name: Alfredo Bertolotti

Company: Canadian Energy Regulation Information Service Primary Phone: 416
3480011 Secondary Phone:

Email: alfredo.bertolotti@cerise.info

Response requested? Yes
CC Sent? Yes

Comments:
On July 31, 2007 the Florida Public Service Commission posted a news release with the following title:

Florida Public Service Commission Orders $13.8 Million Refund for Progress Customers.
This news release can be found at:

http://www.floridapsc.com/home/news/index.aspx?21d=288
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I'would appreciate it if you could send me an electronic copy of the order relating to this news release or
indicate the related docket number.

Sincerly,

Alfredo Bertolotti
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Kimberley Pena

FPSC, CLK - CO SPONDENCE
' . [} Administrative [M Parties [} Consumer
Sent:  Friday, March 16, 2007 8:03 AM DOCUMENT NO. p9020-0T

To: Lorena Holley IMSTRIBUTION:
Subject: RE: Party Status in Docket Number 060658-E|

From: Kimberley Pena

Per this e-mail and the Order will will do so. Please note that the Inactive Party Status will be reflected in the Party of
Record Comments only.

From: Lorena Holley

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2007 3:42 PM

To: Kimberley Pena; Tiffany Williams; Matilda Sanders
Subject: Party Status in Docket Number 060658-El

Hi Ladies - attached is the Order Confirming Party Status issued in this docket. Please revise the designation of the parties
according to this order.
Thanks.

From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2007 2:42 PM

To: Alex Glenn; Bill McNulty; Bill_Feaster@FPL.com; Brenda Irizarry; Cap. Damund Williams; Cecilia Bradley, Esq; Charles Beck;
Charlotte Wheeler (OAG); Dianne Triplett; Earl Poucher; Gary Livingston (rgliving@southernco.com}; Gary Sasso; James D.
Beasley; James W. Brew, Esq; Javier Portuondo; Jeffrey Stone (jas@beggstane.com); jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; Joe mcGlothlin;
John LaVia (jlavia@yvlaw.net); John T. Burnett (john.burnett@pgnmail.com); John T. Butler (john_butler@fpl.com); Karin Torain;
Keino Young; Kory Dubin; Lee Willis; Lisa Bennett; Lorena Holley; Lt. Col. Karen White; Michael B. Twomey
(miketwomey@talstar.com); Mke Walls; nhorton@lawfla.com; Patty Christensen; paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com; Pete Lester; Schef
Wright; sdriteno@southernco.com; tperry@mac-law.com; Tricia Merchant; W. J. Stiles; Wade_Litchfield@fpl.com

Subject: Docket Number 060658-EI

On behalf of Lorena A. Holley, Senior Attomey, and Lisa Bennett, Senior Attorney, please find attached,

ORDER CONFIRMING PARTY STATUS

Please note that following this e-mail, Staff's e-mail distribution list will be revised to include only named parties (active or inactive)
to this docket.

Thank you.

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard QOak Bivd

Tallahassee, FL 32393-0850
850-413-6195 A
pevans@psc.state.fl.us \ \0
N\ \/'rlg
CLANNY

3/16/2007
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Kimberley Pena ' ‘ .

From: Marilyn Ash [ashm@telepacific.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2006 4:56 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Please remove from service list if applicablé

0LO 5

Apower Communications Corp. has withdrawn from Florida.

Ve would like to be certain it is no longer on any service lists, in particular, the OSS docket, Doc. 000121A-TP, where we
:ontinue to receive some filings, addressed as follows:

Yavid Woodsmall

fpower Communications Corp.
75 Sully’s Trail, #300

ittsford, NY 14534

Ve would very much appreciate any assistance you can give us in removing us from the service list. Thank you very much.
farilyn Ash, (former address, above)

vailable at ashm@telepacific.com or at 510-995-5600 (CA, 3 hour time difference)

e
Py

/20/2006
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ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW S A ST ‘

227 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
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Fod Hihe ¥ 3

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
(850) 224-9115 FAX (850) 222-7560

November 22, 2006

Ms. Kim Pena
Division of Commission Clerk

and Administrative Services P ARTIES

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 060658-E1
Dear Ms. Pena:

Please substitute Paula K. Brown in place of Brenda Irizarry as the in-house Tampa
Electric contact person in the above docket. Paula’s contact information is a follows:

Name: Paula K. Brown
Phone: (813) 228-1444
Fax: (813) 228-1770
Email: regdepti@tecoenergy.com

By copy of this letter we request that all parties of record to the above docket likewise
substitute Ms. Brown in place of Ms. Irizarry as the in-house Tampa Electric recipient of all
future pleadings, notices, correspondence or other communications in this docket.

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.
Sincerely,
(——7
James D. Beasley

JDB/pp

cc: All parties of record /V“\i\,\f\:;lk

J. Denise Jordan
Paula K. Brown

— ) v AT
NRoLMO KT RUMBER-TATE

49020 oci-28
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK






